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MEETING DATE:  February 25, 2015    

TO:   Board of Directors  

FROM:   Kevin Smith, General Manager  

SUBJECT:  Funding Partnership for Air Maze at Kid Zone  

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends participation in partnership to purchase the Air Maze exhibit 
for the Kid Zone.  Approve $5,350 to match donations from the Teichert Foundation and our local 
Experimental Aircraft Association Chapter 1073.  

DISCUSSION: For the past 2 years the Kid Zone has partnered with the District on an Aviation themed 
education exhibit.  The Exhibit has been very successful and has provided positive public awareness of 
the District, benefit, and value to many constituents and their families.  Our contract term with the Kid 
Zone expires this summer and a new exhibit is planned for this fall.  Staff has had a great working 
relationship with the Kid Zone through the exhibit contract period.  

The Kid Zone is inquiring if the District would participate on a permanent exhibit called the Air Maze.   
This exhibit teaches children about air and allows them to experiment with air flow, moving objects with 
air, and air pressure.  It is a pertinent topic related to aviation and would allow the District to have a 
permanent display and recognition at a very prominent local attraction that is available to everyone in 
our community.  Please read the attached information from the Kid Zone to learn more about their 
request.   

Both Teichert Foundation and the EAA Chapter have already donated funding to the exhibit.  They are 
seeking the last piece of funding to finish the exhibit.   They are requesting $5,350.   

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Staff proposes to fund this from Community Outreach funds included in the FY2015 Budget.   

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS: 

As part of their request the District will receive ample and prominent recognition permanently in the Kid 
Zone as part of this program.   

ATTACHMENTS:  

Letter and pictures from the Kid Zone 
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